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Bobbie Selinger

From: Bobbie Selinger
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 12:42 PM
To: Shanon Zachidniak
Subject: Follow-up from last week- Westerra 

Good afternoon Councillor Zachidniak, 
 
I’m following up as promised on our meeting last week. We are happy to support the community meeting you are 
looking to have. We will look at Service Requests and pull together a communication to address the most common 
themes we are seeing related to development. I would ask the meeting is in late September so we have time to analyze 
the service requests, create the communication and support you in creating a meeting agenda that will help to address 
some of the concerns and potentially start to talk about an approach to communications.  
 
In addition, we will be reaching out to the community association (CA) to assess their interest in engaging on this topic. 
This hasn’t happened as we have a few staff away with illness and vacation. Once we know the outcome of this 
conversation we can determine if the CA is a good mechanism for ongoing communication or what some other options 
may be. 
 
I will reach out once we’ve heard back from the CA. Please let me know if this path still remains agreeable to you. I 
assume you have historically set up the meeting and share that with the community?  
 
Thanks,    
Bobbie Selinger 
(Pronouns: she, her, hers) What s this (Learn more) 
Manager, Community & Recreation Programs 
Community & Recreation Programs Branch 
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services 
 
P: 306.551.2430 
E: bselinge@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
 

 
 
Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.  

 
 
 





1

Bill Ursel

From: Bill Ursel
Sent: September 8, 2022 3:52 PM
To: Munir Haque; Ben Mario
Cc: Maria Kotsetas
Subject: RE: Dieppe/Westerra Community Association Opportunity 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Munir. Great news. I and Maria will follow up with Ben.  
 
Thanks for the rapid turnaround. 
 
Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: Munir Haque <MHAQUE@regina.ca>  
Sent: September 8, 2022 3:49 PM 
To: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca>; Ben Mario <BMARIO@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Dieppe/Westerra Community Association Opportunity  
 
Hi Bill, 
 
City Planning has a “Planning 101” presentation that’s suitable.  
You/Bobbie can coordinate through Ben. 
 
Regards, 
__________________________________ 
Munir Haque 
Manager, Partnerships and Permitting  
Planning & Development Services Department 
P: 306.751-4459 
 
  
 

From: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 2:03 PM 
To: Munir Haque <MHAQUE@regina.ca> 
Cc: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca> 
Subject: Dieppe/Westerra Community Association Opportunity  
Importance: High 
 
Hi Munir. I hope you are well this Thursday. 
 



2

I write with a request. The Dieppe/Westerra Community Association (DWCA)  is interested in exploring how they as a CA 
could take a more active role in becoming involved in the planning process related to new development in Westerra. 
 
The interest was sparked by Councillor Zachidniak receiving calls from residents of Westerra wanting information or 
sharing concerns with the face and shape of their neighbourhoods. DWCA has no knowledge of the process other than 
receiving requests for input from Planning at various times that are shared often with all CAs. DWCA is somewhat split 
between the ‘older’ Dieppe community and the newer Westerra.  
 
 
Would your team be aware of a presentation that was done By Sherri Birkland, former CoR employee.? She was the 
Sustainability Coordinator I believe and this would have been some years ago. (Kim may be more familiar)  I attended 
the presentation and found it to be in essence ‘Planning 101’ for a public audience.  I thought it was a solid overview. 
DWCA is not prepared to commit to taking on the role of a deep dive into development. They are a CA in some 
transition with a new Chair. The Chair is enthusiastic however she and the board need more information.  
 
Bobbie will engage with Councillor Zachidniak at the appropriate time however not until we have a sense if a 
presentation could be done by your team referencing the approach above. There is a bit of urgency to determine if 
a  canned presentation a) exists b) needs to be created and c) this would be something that you and team would 
consider delivering with my and Maria’s support (Maria is a Community Consultant , member of my team who supports 
DWCA)   
 
It would be helpful for me to hear from you today or early Friday Sept. 9/22. Bobbie would like to provide broad 
strokes to the Councillor on a way forward.  
 
Please reach out if you have questions. 
 
Thanks, Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building  
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services 
306-533-4188 
bursel@regina.ca  
Regina.ca  
 
 

 
 
 
Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.  
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Bobbie Selinger

From: Bill Ursel
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 12:44 PM
To: Bobbie Selinger
Cc: Maria Kotsetas
Subject: Councillor Zachidnaik - FW: [External email] Re: Conversation Sept. 1 2022 and Next 

Steps
Attachments: Screenshot_20220913-110815_Facebook.jpg

Hi Bobbie. Councillor Zachidniak is going ahead with an Oct. 3/22 Community Meeting. (see attached)  Maria and I are 
meeting with Ben next week re; the intro to planning piece for Dieppe/Westerra. (DWCA) I am hopeful we can have the 
presentation done and shared with DWCA before the 3rd. Joren wants to attend the Oct. 3 session either way. That does 
make sense.   She would make no commitments to community  on a DWCA planning role at the meeting.  
 
Thanks, Bill.  
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: Bill Ursel  
Sent: September 13, 2022 12:36 PM 
To: J Burton ; Maria Kotsetas  
Subject: RE: [External email] Re: Conversation Sept. 1 2022 and Next Steps 
 
Hi Joren. Thanks for your kind words and reply. Thanks for sharing the notice from Councillor Zachidniak and the Oct. 3, 
2022 Community Meeting.  Maria and I are working with planning next week to look at a presentation on a’ 
Planning  101’ for Dieppe/Westerra. I would have hoped the Councillor would have delayed her session a touch more 
however she may have felt some urgency to move forward.  
 
I do understand that it would be important to have your CA presence at the meeting. However, if we can look at a date 
before Oct. 3/22 would you and the board be willing to attend a session at a meeting called for the purpose of the 
planning presentation? We could do this virtually where that might be less of a demand on the board. I need to touch 
base with our planning contact and determine their availability as well. Please let me know if the latter appeals to you.   
 
Thanks, Bill. 
 
Bill Ursel, MA 
He, Him, His 
Coordinator Community Capacity Building 
Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  
306-533-4188 

 

From: J Burton   
Sent: September 13, 2022 11:23 AM 
To: Bill Ursel <BURSEL@regina.ca>; Maria Kotsetas  
Subject: [External email] Re: Conversation Sept. 1 2022 and Next Steps 
 
Hello,  thank you again for the meeting and these notes.    
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Our plan is to discuss this at our next meeting on September 21.   
 
FYI, in a similar vein, we also noticed the Councillor has scheduled an event with Westerra (see attached).  I recall you 
being interested in timing our involvement with the councillor appropriately, but I do think it would be good for our 
association to have some representation at the October 3 meeting. So I plan to share my presence but no promises, 
unless the dwca decides something more concrete before then.  
 
 
Joren 
 
On Thu., Sep. 1, 2022, 4:11 p.m. Bill Ursel, <BURSEL@regina.ca> wrote: 

Hi Jorin and Maria. Thanks to both of your for your time today. 

  

It is super news to know that you Jorin are  the Chair of Dieppe/Westerra Community Association. The energy that you 
have brought to engagement sessions with us  pre COVID and since speaks volumes about your commitment and your 
skill set. Your dedication to the work of the Association itself has been critical to it’s success.  

  

It was important to discuss the role of CAs in brief today and the option for Dieppe/Westerra to consider what it would 
mean to become more involved in development issues that impact the Westerra development. 

  

I shared that of the 26 active CAs many have different perceptions of their role. Some focus exclusively on offering 
recreation activities. Others focus on social issues that impact residents in their area. Still other have hybrid 
interests.  Maria and I shared that Councillor Zachidniak has an interest in the work of your CA. She has heard from at 
least one resident who has attempted to learn more about the work of Dieppe/Westerra. I know that you have reached 
out to a Westerra resident to serve on your board.  

  

Our take away is that based on your interest, Maria and I will reach out to Bobbie Selinger, Manager of Community and 
Recreation Programs.  We will share that one way to go would be to look at a menu of options to move forward; 

  

1. Our branch with Planning and Development Services with the City of Regina could offer a ‘Planning 101’ 
conversation presentation to your board to review what the role of a CA is in consultation with the City of 
Regina around development issues, what it means to engage in development issues that impact your 
community. Such sessions were offered in the past and Maria and I can look into this further. The board would 
then be better informed to decide if a deep dive into planning is for them.  

2. We could consider an engagement session geared to informing Westerra residents in particular about the work 
of Dieppe/Westerra CA and the work of Community Associations as a whole.  We understand from you that the 
means of communication has been a paper newsletter hand delivered to the residents of Dieppe. (the last 
offered pre pandemic in 2019 (May, Sept. and Dec. 2019) There has been adhoc placement of the newsletter 
on the doors of residences and on Canada Post mail portals in Westerra with mixed results.  
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o The session would be similar to a process used to build the Harbour Landing CA. The session would be a 
hybrid noting that Dieppe Westerra is an established CA while the Harbour Landing process was a build 
from the ground up engagement plan.  

  

We will discuss with Bobbie when to fold  Councillor Zachidniak into the conversation as she has a keen interest in your 
work and in the community.   Maria will get back to you soon. 

  

Thank you for your ongoing commitment to the City of Regina and your neighbours.  

  

Bill.  

  

  

Bill Ursel, MA 

He, Him, His 

Coordinator Community Capacity Building 

Parks Recreation and Cultural Services  

306-533-4188 

  

From: Maria Kotsetas <MKOTSETA@regina.ca>  
Sent: August 22, 2022 2:01 PM 
To:
Subject: Land development 

  

HI Joren, thank you for the chat this morning and congrats on the new development  that you are the new Chair of 
Dieppe/Westera. I understand Darren has moved to the role of vice chair. 

  

As per our discussion regarding Councillor Zachidniak has shared that residents of Westerra see land 
development  as an issue. I shared with my team,  your willingness to engage and have a westera board member 
join your board, since the time I have worked with you. I agree that this may be the opportunity Dieppe was looking 
for, to begin and open some lines of communication. 

 

28(1)
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Bill and I would like to meet with you initially, then subsequently on a broader conversation at a second mtg with 
others,  to look at what Dieppe might need to widen share ideas &  knowledge.  

  

Could you provide me with 2 times next week that you could make work? Then I  will send a Teams meeting asap. 

  

  

Maria Kotsetas 
Community Consultant, Community Capacity Building 
Park, Recreation & Cultural Services 
City Planning & Community Development 
 
P: (306) 777-7362 
F: (306) 777-6828 
 
E: mkotseta@regina.ca 
 
Regina.ca 
 
  
 
  
 
  

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this 
message and any copies.  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.  
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Bill Ursel

From: Deborah Bryden
Sent: September 23, 2022 2:57 PM
To: Laurie Shalley
Cc: Ray Morgan
Subject: Re: Westerra 

Wow that is so awesome! Good work!!!  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:54:16 PM 
To: Deborah Bryden <DBRYDEN@regina.ca> 
Cc: Ray Morgan <RMORGAN@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: Westerra  
  
This is awesome! This is that easement in Westserra  we visited in early summer, Deb. 
  
Please thank your team Ray! 
  
Laurie Shalley BA, MBA 
(Pronouns: she/her/hers) 
Director 
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department 
  
306-539-8760 
lshalley@regina.ca 
Regina.ca  
  
  

 
  
  
Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis 
  

From: Ray Morgan <RMORGAN@regina.ca>  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:33 PM 
To: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: Westerra  
  
This is the largest part of the easement, again really good shape. 
  

From: Mike Robinson <MROBINSO@regina.ca>  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:24 PM 
To: Ray Morgan <RMORGAN@regina.ca> 
Subject: Westerra  
  
  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

















                      
                      

              

                   
                 

                   
                       

       

 

 

 















                   

 

  
  

     
  
  

 

 
   

    
       

    
     

  

                    

                 
                  

                    
                  

        

                       
             

            

                  

  
 

    
       

       
         

       
    

      

 






























